LeAnne Addy

From: LeAnne Addy

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 10:36 AM

To: Bethany Swonson McAlister - Corcoran Partners; Dan Murphy

Cc: Alexis Searfoss - Corcoran Partners; Noah Corcoran - Corcoran Partners; Matthew Blair -
Corcoran Partners

Subject: RE: OPB Questions on Funding Requests

Good morning,

Transportation & Economic Development

APR #2599 (Rep. Robinson)

LFIR #1512 (Sen. Boyd)

Request Amount: $250,000 // Agency: Transportation
Project Title: City of Anna Maria - Multi-Use Path Expansion_

o Please confirmif the road it is being worked on is a local or a state road.

This sidewalk/multi use path is not a road. However, all roads within the City
of Anna Matria are owned and maintained by the City of Anna Maria. There are
no State roadways in the city.

¢ Hasthe MPO or DOT Regional Division reviewed or been contacted about this work?

As this is a city owned sidewalk/multiuse path neither agency has been
contacted

o Does this help with parking issues that have happened in the city?

The expansion of this sidewalk/multiuse path has a neutral impact on parking.
“Issues” associated with parking in Anna Maria were generated when public
parking spaces in close proximity to the beach were eliminated in Holmes
Beach during COVID. The reduced public parking in close proximity to the
beach caused beach goers to then came north to the City of Anna Maria to find
parking close to the beach.

Environment

APR #2601 (Rep. Robinson)

LFIR Tracking #2345 (Sen. Boyd)

Request Amount: $207,450 // Agency: Environmental Protection
Project Title: City of Anna Maria - The Lake LaVista Channel._

o Have you applied for any Dept. of Environmental Protection grants to support this work?
o DEP Funding Opportunities | Florida Department of Environmental Protection



